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MAR 151983

Docket Nos. 50-413/414

MEMORANDU't FOR: George W. McCorkle, Chief
| Power Reactor SG Licensing Branch

Division of Safeguards, NMSS

FROM: Cecil 0. Thomas, Chief
;

Standardization & Special Projects Branch
Division of Licensing

SUBJECT: DUKE POWER COMPANY CATAWBA NUCLEAR STATION SECURITY
PLAN APPROVALS AND PROPOSED CHANGES

Your technical assistance is requested in reviewing additional information
concerning the planned relocation of the Central Alarm Station (CAS) at4

the Catawba Nuclear Station, as indicated in letter dated February 15, 1983
and submitted by cover letter dated February 24, 1983.

Reference your letter, dated February 2,1983, wherein a proposed License
Condition regarding Catawba Nuclear Station's Physical Security Plan,
Safeguards Contingency Plan and the Training and Qualification Plan was
submitted. This license condition will be held in abeyance pending the
results of your review of the planned relocation of the CAS, in order
that any changes or additions to the condition can be incorporated iritially.

1

5
Cecil 0. Thomas, Chief
Standardization & Special

Projects Branch
Division of Licensing
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